Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 10:58 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION. This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 114-0809219-7001046
114-4343873-5056224
114-9016618-6042635
114-7760135-3119406

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 6

Total $450.15

Approved items

] % 92692284 Ingersoll-Rand Ultra Coolant 5L 10W-20
' $200.95 | Qty: 1

Xproutdoor Ice Cleats Snow Grips, Non-Slip Traction Crampons 10 Steel Studs with
Extra 20 Replacement Studs, for Shoes/Boots, Snow Ice Walking, X-Large
$10.39 | Qty. 4

(]

LIty
3

Midline Valve 372U322 Inline Spring Loaded Check Valve, Backflow Prevention Lead
Free, 1 in. FIP Connections, Cast Brass, 1
$18.76 | Qty. 1




AT

AN

Mobil 1 94002 15W-50 Synthetic Motor Qil - 1 Quart (Pack of 6)
$84.00 | Qty: 1

Xproutdoor Ice Cleats Snow Grips, Non-Slip Traction Crampons 10 Steel Studs with
Extra 20 Replacement Studs, for Shoes/Boots, Snow Ice Walking, Medium
$8.99 | Qty: 5

Xproutdoor Ice Cleats Snow Grips, Non-Slip Traction Crampons 10 Steel Studs with
Extra 20 Replacement Studs, for Shoes/Boots, Snow Ice Walking, Large
$9.59 | Qty: 5

Your Account Amazon.com Help



11/28/22, 9:57 AM Amazon.com: Mobil 1 94002 15W-50 Synthetic Motor Oil - 1 Quart (Pack of 6) : Automotive

1 Subtotal
$25.00

Al v 15w50 synthetic oil B

Al Tuber Monday Deals $iniicday

Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates

Best Sellers Parts ~ Accessories Toots & Equipment ~

Shop Oyber Monday desls %

Matorcycle & Powersports © Truck -

« Back to results

Mobil 1 94002 15W-50

Synthetic Motor Oil - 1 Quart

(Pack of 6)

Visit the Mobit 1 Store
369 ratings
| 14 answered questions

$84%° (s263/F02)

Get $100 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $84:60 upon

approval for the Amazon Prime Store Card. No annual

fee.

Size: 1 Quart (32 Ounce), (Pack of 6)

1 Quart (32 Ounces)

2 options from $22.87

$84%0 3263 /r102)

ay,
December 8. Details

Select delivery location

Qty: 1
Add to Cart
‘Buy Now
% Secure transaction

Ships from ZIC Sales
Sold by ZiC Sales

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Add to List
1 Quart (32 Ounce), (Pack
of 6)
i $84.00
» New (3) from

| ($2.63 / FLO2)

$83.82 & FREE Shipping

/j -~ i 50
-6 M}“’ Brand Mobil 1
U Liquid 192 Fluid Ounces Other Sellers on Amazon

Volume

Package Bottle
Information

$83.82 ($2.62/Fl0z) AddtoCart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Calbestsupplies

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

W About this item
? L * Part number: 122377
' e Fit type: Universal Fit
o Package Weight: 5.534 kilograms
/ﬂ/ * Oem equivalent part number: 122377

> See more product details

Similar item to consider Flush the Engine
Amazon Basics High Mileage Motor Oil - Before Draining
Full Synthetic - 10W-30 - 5 Quart oit
(28762} XADO Engine Oil System Cleaner wi...

$26.88 ($0.17/FL Oz} 198
3 ‘l 7 99 sprime

Sporsored

32,812

Sponsored

Frequently bought together

https://www.amazon.com/Mobil-94002-15W-50-Synthetic-Motor/dp/BO00COPC9S/ref=sr_1_6?crid=7Y8FTDOWIC8E&keywords=15w50%2Bsynthetic...  1/7



11/22/22, 1:53 PM

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities

Safety Supplies

PN A Al aes industrial & Sdentific ¥ EN

Medical Supplies  Food Service

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

Ingersoll-Rand 38440236
All Season Select 5 L
Bottle

54

$18000

Ingersoll Rand 38436721
OEM All Season Select
Synthetic Lubricant, 1L,
Bottle

398
$38%31.12/F1 02)

Tools & Home Improvement > Power & Hand Tools » Power Tool Parts & Accessories > Lubricants

3 VIDEDS

Roll over image to zoom in

92692284 Ingersoll-Rand Ultra
Coolant 5L 10W-20

Visit the Ingersoll-Rand Store
44 ratings

*215%

FREE Returns

Get $100 off instantly: Pay $115.00 upon approval for
the Amazon Store Card.

¢ Ultra Coolant provides up to 8000 hours of lubricant
run time, tonger life than most polyalpha-olefins PAOs,
and as much as 8 times the life of conventional
lubricants

¢ Non-foaming performance significantly lowers
carryover as compared to conventional and other
synthetic fluids

¢ Varnish-free operation saves energy, and extends the

reliability and life of your system

10% higher thermal conductivity extends compressor

life and improves efficiency

High-flash point of 71°C 520°F, higher than most poly-

alphaolefins PAOs, diesters and other synthetic

lubricants, enhances operational safety

e Advanced cooling enables compressors to run cooler
and more efficiently, even in high-ambient temperature
environments

¢ Excellent biodegradability and recyclability

¢ Included components: Unit, Instruction Guide

Specifications for this item
Brand Name  Ingersoll-Rand
Color Factory

Ean 0094713680598 , 0663023046877

For use with Ingersoll Rand Rotary Screw Air
what Compressor
product?
Included Unit*Instruction Guide
Components
Iitem Weight 11.00 pounds
See more

https://www.amazon.com/Ingersoll-Rand-Ultra-Coolant-5L-10W-20/dp/B0078S6H68

Diagnostic Equipment

92692284 Ingersoll-Rand Ultra Coolant 5L. 10W-20: Air Compressor Accessories: Amazon.com: Tools & Home Improvement

% Subtotal
$25.00

Material Handling

Central Pneumatic 32 fl.
oz. Compressor Qil

125
$22990.72/F1 02)

$21 500

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday,
November 29

Or fastest delivery Sunday,
November 27. Order within 10
hrs 6 mins

Select delivery tocation

Qty: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

o

i Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Enjoy fast, FREE
delivery, exclusive
deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

prime
A

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Add to List

New (5) from
$215.00 & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$249.24 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Elite Tool Center

$26000 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Clarks Wholesale Paints

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

177



11/23/22, 10:52 AM

Heilo
Setect your address

s

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools

- Specialty gift cards
Love fall most of all

+ Back to results

/alve 372U322 Inline
daded Check Valve,

1 Prevention Lead Free,
Connections, Cast

Valve
77 ratings

] 'for "1" check valve”

$1 899

Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

wry i wenygen s ack

Roll over image to zoom in )
A [ - 5Pack | Single Pack

s

Size: 1in.

Ctin . 1-1/2in 1-/4in 1/2in

2in. 3/4in.
Material
,\) Brand
y A Item
Dimensions
LxWxH

(/( Exterior Brass
éa /A Finish

Certification CSA, NSF, Ansi

Lead,Brass
Midline Valve

2x1x1inches

About this item
\CA e Inner Spring Blocks Reverse Flow In Piping Systems
¢ Heavy Duty Cast Brass Body And Disc;
Dezincification Resistant; Corrosion Resistant; Lead
Free
» Threaded Ends Comply With ANSI.B2.1
e CSA Approved; Conforms To NSF/ANSI-61/372
e 200 PSI CWP (Non-Shock)

3 See more product details

Similar item to consider

Joywayus Brass Check Valve 3/4" NPS
W Thread Fematle One Way Backflow
@9 Preventer Check Valves {Pack of 2)
(232)
$15.99

https://www.amazon.com/Midline-Valve-372U322-Prevention-Connections/dp/B088LQVQL4/ref=sr_1_3?crid=3TEUOFI1PCOGK&keywords=1%2Binc...

alt v 71inch check valve B

Lighting & Ceiling Fans

Shop Early Black Friday %

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures ~ Smart Home

-
oy

18

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
November 30 if you spend $25
on items shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Saturday,
November 26. Order within 13
hrs 8 mins

Select delivery lacation

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy..Now. R
£ Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Return policy: Returnable untit
Jan 31, 2023

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

TAISHER
TAISHER 304
Stainless Steel
Reducer Hex
Bushing

TAISHER 5PCS Forging of 304...

613
$2449 sprime

Sponsored

3 Subtotal
$25.00

Amazon.com: Midline Valve 372U322 Inline Spring Loaded Check Valve, Backflow Prevention Lead Free, 1 in. FIP Connections...

1/8



« | spikes+for+boots+on+ice+made+in+usa

= EN . Accd

ay Gift Guide  Best Sellers  Amazon Basics  Customer Service  Prime -~ New Releases  Books  Music  Registry Pharmacy  Amazon Home  Fashion  Gift Cards  Toys & Games K

Tread Boldy with TREX Ice Cleats _, ! 181 $7182 prime

3

Xproutdoor Ice Cleats Snow Grips, Non-Slip $10%
Traction Crampons 10 Steel Studs with Extra Gotruss, Free Shigisin
20 Replacement Studs, for Shoes/Boots, Snow Amazon Prime ?

: FREE Returns
ice Walking
Visit the Xproutdoor Store FREE delivery Wednesday
189 ratings December 7 if you spend

on items shipped by Ama

wx_ Ouw

Or fastest delivery Decen

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime -3
FREE Returns ~ © Select detivery location
Size:
X-Large v Qy 1v
Size X-Large Add to Cart
Sport Type Fishing
Brand Xproutdoor Buy Now
Material Plastic # Secure transaction
Color Black
Ships from Amazon

) Sotd by Wistar
About this item
o Full Sizes Available: Small for Children (US Men 2-4, Women 4-6); Medium (US wmeud wﬂmﬂw” setimable

an 31,

Men 5-7, Women 7-9); Large (US Men 8-10, Women 10-12); X-Large (US Men
11-13, Women 13-1S); XX-Large (US Men 14-16, Women 15+).

Enjoy fast, FRE
* Great Traction: The ice cleats made of 10 durable stee! studs, which is

delivery, exclu:

Roll over image to zoom in abrasion resistant and long-life usage. The crampons for a great traction can U_.man deals and awai

1S reduce slipping and falling on ice or snow and give users secure foot traction SNa?? winning movie

Gift: Including 20 Extra Replacement Studs. h :

il r shows with Pri
a= 53.94 e — éﬂﬁ ¢ Premium TPE Material: Made of high quality TPE rubber, which is anti-

Try Prime and start saving

g= mﬂmb /f abrasion, anti-tearing and long-life usage. Anti-slip steel studs is strong in with Fast, FREE Delivery
) ea = 124 68 - nf?ﬂ% traction. This crampons is nice cold resistant and help you walk stable on ice
- w v X or snow road. Add a gift receipt for €
._-Oﬁm__HN“wm. »m EW%L e Easily Fit: Beveled design for a better fit on the heel of the shoe. Easy to step returns

in and wear on/off. Highly elasticity TPE rubber material is easy to stretch to
fit different footwear. The snow grips are suitable for all kinds of sports shoes



